O Planning,
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W Environment

Mr Chris Farrington

Development Director - Newcastle
DOMA HOLDINGS (NSW) PTY LTD

PO Box 5419

Kingston Australian Capital Territory 2604

10/01/2020
Dear Mr Farrington

21 Honeysuckle Drive Mixed Use Development-Mod-2 (SSD-8019-Mod-2)
Request for Comment on Conditions

The Department has drafted conditions of consent for the 21 Honeysuckle Drive Mixed Use
Development-Mod-2 (SSD-8019-Mod-2).

You are invited to review the draft conditions and to provide any comments to the Department by
Friday 17 January 2020.

If you are unable to provide comments within this timeframe, you are required to provide, and commit
to, a timeframe detailing the provision of any comments.

If you have any questions, please contact Minoshi Weerasinghe, who can be contacted on (02) 9373
2887 or Minoshi.Weerasinghe@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Cameron Sargent
Team Leader
Key Sites

as delegate for the Secretary
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